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Legislative File No: 2009-0247 Ver 2.

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Hartner, Director of Parks & Forestry, 248. 841.2552
DATE: May 20, 2010

SUBJECT: Land Acquisition Project Agreement — TF09-165, Sheldon-Mead Greenspace Acquisition

REQUEST:

We are requesting that the Rochester Hills City Council accept the Land Acquisition Project Agreement —
TF09-165, Sheldon-Mead Greenspace Acquisition from the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Rochester Hills was approved by the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund (MNRTF) to
receive a grant of up to $510,000 for the purchase of approximately 39.31 acres at the southeast corner of
Sheldon and Mead Road. City Council approved matching funds of 50% of the total cost of the land
acquisition to come from the Green Space & Natural Features Fund.

After acceptance of the project agreement, the next step is to proceed with environmental studies and
obtain appraisals and, ultimately, price negotiations for the land acquisition.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Parks & Forestry Department recommends that City Council accept the agreement.

The agreement and resolution are attached for your review and consideration.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison
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